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In the matter of: 

NRT West, Inc., 

Respondent. 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IX 

) Docket No. TSCA-09-2022-0077
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 
AND FINAL ORDER 

pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 
22.18(b)(2), and 22.18(b)(3) 

I. CONSENT AGREEMENT

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX ("EPA"), and NRT 

West, Inc. (the "Respondent") agree to settle this matter and consent to the entry of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO"). This CAFO simultaneously initiates and concludes this 

proceeding in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b). 

A. AUTHORITY AND PARTIES

1. This is a civil administrative penalty action instituted against Respondent pursuant to

Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), for violation 

of Section 1018 of Title X of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 

("Section 1018"), 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, and federal regulations promulgated to implement Section 

1018 at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. Violation of Section 1018 through its implementing 

regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F constitutes violation of Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 

u.s.c. § 2689.
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IL FINAL ORDER 

EPA and NRT West, Inc. having entered into the foregoing Consent Agreement, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this CAFO (Docket No. TSCA-09-2022-0077) be 

entered, and Respondent shall pay a civil administrative penalty in the amount of THIRTY-FIVE 

THOUSAND, FOUR HUNDRED, AND THIRTY-THREE DOLLARS ($35,433), and comply 

6 with the terms and conditions set forth in the Consent Agreement. 
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Consent Agreement and Final Order 

In re NRT West, Inc. 

STEVEN JA WGIEL        Date
Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX 

Page 11 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I certify that the original of the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter 
of NRT West, Inc., Docket No. TSCA-09-2022-0077 was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, 
U.S. EPA, Region IX, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105, and that a true and 
correct copy of the same was sent to the following parties:  
 
A copy was mailed via CERTIFIED MAIL and ELECTRONIC MAIL to: 

 
RESPONDENT:   William S. Fiske 

 Brokerage and Litigation Counsel 
 NRT West, Inc. 
 855 Gateway Blvd., Ste. 750 
 Concord, California 94520  
 Will.Fiske@westrsc.com 

 
 

A copy was mailed via ELECTRONIC MAIL to: 
 

COMPLAINANT:   Edgar Coral 
Assistant Regional Counsel (ORC-2-2) 
U.S. EPA, Region IX 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Coral.Edgar@EPA.Gov 

 

 

__________________________________    
Ponly J. Tu   Date 
Regional Hearing Clerk   
U.S. EPA, Region IX 
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